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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901542
for

SB 1004 Pilot Program
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on June 22, 2017 and June 23, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) On page 4 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT), second paragraph, states that “…the vendor must be able to meet the clients’ educational, vocational, and mental health needs….”
Can the prime Bidder potentially partner with another vendor to supplement these services?  Or does the prime Bidder have to provide these services?
A1) Prime Bidders must meet all of the bidder minimum qualifications, as listed in the RFP.  Bidders may subcontract with other vendors to supplement its education, vocational, and mental health services.  The residential component, however, should be provided by the prime Bidder.
Also, please note that the Bidder Experience requirements listed on page 6 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDER QUALIFICATION), Items 1.a.(1) – 1.a.(5), must be met by the prime Bidder.

Q2) On Page 4 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, there is only one space available to provide the name and address of the program facility. If the Bidder has a split-campus model (e.g., a Learning Center where students spend their day and also a Residential Campus), which one would the County prefer to be listed? 
A2) As indicated on page 4 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, the County is requesting the address of the “Residential Program Facility.”  In the example above, the Bidder should list the address of its residential campus.  

However, any Bidders that utilize a split-campus model or multi-facility model should clearly indicate in its Description of Proposed Program and Services which services are being provided at which site, as well as the address of those sites.

Q3) As a reference, can a Bidder provide participants from its Pilot Program as opposed to its full 24-hour Residential Program?
A3) As indicated on page 3 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Item 3(c)(2), “Bidders are to provide a list of three current and three former clients.”  To clarify, the County does not want references from program participants.  References should be from an institution or a partner that utilizes your services.
Q4) Does the County have any page limits on bid responses or any of the required documentation and submittals? 
A4) There are no page limits.  The County expects Bidders to address each of the required documentation and submittals fully and comprehensively.  
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	The Reset Foundation
2407 4th Street

Berkeley, CA 94807
	Vamsey Palagummi
	Phone: 510-468-9723

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vamsey@theresetfoundation.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	2. 
	The Reset Foundation
2407 4th Street

Berkeley, CA 94807
	Rocio Molina
	Phone: 510-875-9247

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rocio@theresetfoundation.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901542 – SB 1004 Pilot Program
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	BOSS
	Christine Lias
	510-649-1930
	1931 University Ave 
	Berkeley
	CA
	Clias@self-sufficiency.org

	Men of Valor Academy 
	Jerald K. Simpkins
	510-567-1308
	6118 International Blvd.
	Oakland
	CA
	jksimpkins@movacademy.org 

	The RESET Foundation
	John Deasy
	510-898-1265
	P.O. Box 2305
	Berkeley
	CA
	connect@theresetfoundation.org

	The RESET Foundation
	Vamsey Palagummi
	510-468-9723
	2407 4th Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	vamsey@theresetfoundation.org

	The RESET Foundation
	Rocio Molina
	510-875-9247
	2407 4th Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	rocio@theresetfoundation.org


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/
Rev 2016-3-9
RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2 

Page 2

